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SUBJECT: Special Pricing for MULTICS Manuals

RECEIVED
AUG 1 81972
J. H. SALTZER

Saltzer
Scott
Spitzer
Steinberg
Whitmore

There has been some recent confusion over the

- prices at which MIT can buy MULTICS manuals

from Honeywell. - Hopefully, the attached memo

will clarify the policy we have established.

FeH

R. E. Hoffman
Account Manager, MIT
Data Systems Operations
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HO“B}’WE“ Interoffice Correspondence

Date: August 9, 1972 cc: Gail Seidman
I Joe Dooley

To: Bob Hoffinan - M/S 505

From: Terry Dunn - M/S 060

Location: NAO Communications - Publications

Subject: Multics Manuals

Bob, listed below are all the Multics manuals currently available

in Brighton. Also listed, is the price for each brochure. These
prices pertain to internal Honeywell personnel and the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology.

order No. - Title Price
AH82 Model 645 Processor Reference Manual $3.75
AG90 Multics Programmers Manual, Vol. 1 $2.00
AGSOl Multics Programmers Manual, Vol. 2 $3.50
AG92 Multics Programmers Manual, Vol. 3 $4.50
AG93 Multics Programmers Manual, Vol. 4 $4.25
AG94 Multics PL1 Language Manual $4.00
AG95 Multics Virtual Memory Papers $3.00
AH28 Users Guide to Multics Fortran ] ©$1.75

As new manuals become available, we will update this list. If you
have any questions, please call me on EXt. 33824, wellesley.
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